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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Toni McCoy 

Subject: RE Docket Title Edit for 080467-TI 

Tuesday, July 22,2008 10 36 AM 

Hi Toni. 

I'll be glad to make the requested change per your request below. 

Dorothy 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 10:32 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket Title Edit for 080467-TI 

Dorothy, 

Using this email. please add "The" to the ficfitiotrs name in the Docket Title per the Secretary of States detail below 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company, effective July 9. 2008, by Accent Prop' 
d/b/a Centers of Westshore. 

to 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company, effective July 9. 2008, by Accent Prop1 
d/b/a The Centers of Westshore. 

Thank you 

Ficiit ious Nianie Dctail 

Fictit ious Name 
THE CENTERS OF WESTSHORE 

Filing I i i lbrmation 

Document Nunibei- GO8 1487(10090 
Siaius AC.XIVE 
Filed Date 05/27/2008 

712212008 
FPSC-COMMISSION CL.ER!( 
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Expiration Datc 
Current Owners 
County 
Total Pages 
Events Filed 
FEI Number 

Mailing Address 
550 N REO ST 
STE 300 
TAMPA, FL 33600 
Owner Inforination 

12  71 2011 

1 

HI 1~LSBOROI;GH 
1 
NONE 
PiONE 

ACCENT PROPERTY MANAGEMEKT L.LC 
4008 CAPITOL D R  
PALM HARBOR. FL 34685 
FEI Number: 26-25 1046 1 
Document Number: LO3000000353 

7/22/2008 

~~ 


